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December 11, 2024 

 

To:  Mayor and Members of City Council 

From: Sheryl M. M. Long, City Manager 

Subject: Emergency Ordinance – Cincinnati Recreation Commission 

(CRC): Game Officials Moral Obligation 

Attached is an Emergency Ordinance captioned: 

 

AUTHORIZING the payment of $280 from Cincinnati Recreation 

Commission Recreation Special Activities Fund operating budget 

account no. 323x197x2720x7289 as a moral obligation to Rick Adams for 

outstanding charges related to officiating games; and AUTHORIZING 

the payment of $1,610 from Cincinnati Recreation Commission 

Recreation Special Activities Fund operating budget account no. 

323x197x2720x7289 as a moral obligation to George Burnett for 

outstanding charges related to officiating games. 

 

Approval of this Emergency Ordinance will authorize the payment of $280 from 

Cincinnati Recreation Commission Recreation Special Activities Fund operating 

budget account no. 323x197x2720x7289 to Rick Adams for outstanding charges 

related to officiating games. This Emergency Ordinance will also authorize the 

payment of $1,610 from Cincinnati Recreation Commission Recreation Special 

Activities Fund operating budget account no. 323x197x2720x7289 to George Burnett 

for outstanding charges related to officiating games. 

 

CRC received game-officiating services from Rick Adams and George Burnett. The 

hours worked by Rick Adams and George Burnett exceeded the $5,000 certification 

limit for services, but CRC continued to use their services as these individuals are 

among the most reliable officials to fill in when CRC is otherwise unable to identify 

officials to work. 

 

The reason for the emergency is the immediate need to pay Rick Adams and George 

Burnett for the outstanding charges for the services rendered. 

 

The Administration recommends passage of this Emergency Ordinance. 

 

 

cc: Andrew M. Dudas, Budget Director 

Karen Alder, Finance Director 
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